



# Overseas Market Workshop to Japan

Innovation in Food Tech & Ecommerce 14 to 20 April 2019 • Tokyo

**Delegation Booklet** 



## **Contents**

1.	Singapore Business Federation	02
2.	Enterprise Singapore	04
3.	Delegation Leader	06
4.	Delegation Secretariat	08
5.	Representatives from Singapore Companies	10
6.	Basic Facts & Figures	29
7.	Singapore's Top 10 Trading Partners	31
8.	Useful Contacts	33
9.	Useful Website Addresses	35



Address: 160 Robinson Road

#06-01 SBF Center Singapore 068914

Tel: (65) 6827 6828 Fax: (65) 6720 2873 Website: www.sbf.org.sg

**Singapore Business Federation** 

The Singapore Business Federation (SBF) is the apex business chamber representing the business community's interests in Singapore and abroad in trade, investment and industrial relations.

Tapping on its vast international network of overseas business chambers, bilateral business councils and multilateral platforms, SBF helps Singapore businesses access new markets and opportunities. The Federation also acts as a bridge between the government and businesses in Singapore.

With a membership of over 25,800 companies, all Singapore registered companies with a share capital of S\$0.5 million and above are members of SBF.

In championing the interests of the Singapore business community, SBF's approach is three-fold:

- Advocate key issues impacting the Singapore business community both locally and overseas
- Strengthen the competitiveness and resilience of businesses through capability building initiatives
- Facilitate networking efforts to assist businesses establish contacts and tap into opportunities in Singapore and abroad

## **Enterprise Singapore**

Address: 230 Victoria Street

#10-00 Bugis Junction Office Tower

Singapore 188024

Tel: (65) 6337 6628 Fax: (65) 6337 6898

> 1 Fusionopolis #01-02 South Tower, Solaris Singapore 138628 www.enterprisesg.gov.sg

## **Enterprise Singapore**

Enterprise Singapore is the government agency building enterprise capabilities and innovation capacities, transforming industries, and facilitating access to global market opportunities. Enterprise Singapore strives to develop Singapore into a leading global trading hub and a vibrant start-up hub.

Enterprise Singapore attracts global commodities traders to establish their global or Asian home base in Singapore. Today, Singapore is a thriving trading hub with a complete ecosystem for the energy, agri-commodities and metals & minerals trading clusters. Singapore is also home to many global enterprises, start-ups and investors who operate in Singapore's robust pro-enterprise environment.

Renowned for their dedication to quality and innovation, Singapore companies make ideal business partners. With a global network of over 35 locations spanning many developed and emerging markets, Enterprise Singapore connects businesses with relevant Singapore companies for their business expansion.





Eugene Wong
Council Member
Singapore Business Federation
Vice Chairman
China & North Asia Business Group,
Singapore Business Federation

Eugene Wong is the Chairman of Crimson Logic Pte Ltd, a global e-Govt Solutions firm and Chairman of GeTs Global, a supply chain platform company. He is also the founder and Managing Director of the Sirius Venture Capital (SVC), an investment firm which invests in high growth F&B Small and Medium sized Enterprises (SMEs) and Food tech start ups.

Eugene is the Vice Chairman of Japan Foods Holding Ltd listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange. He also serves on the Boards of Enterprise Singapore and Agri-Food and Veterinary Authority (AVA) of Singapore. He is a council member of the Singapore Business Federation. He formerly served as the Chairman of Singapore Venture Capital & Private Equity Association (SVCA). He also previously taught at the National University of Singapore as an Adjunct Assoc. Professor.

Eugene graduated with a Bachelor of Business Administration (First-Class Honors) from NUS and an MBA from Imperial College London. He also attended the Harvard Business School Owner President Management Program (OPM). Eugene is a Chartered Director (CDir) and Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA). He is a Fellow of the UK Institute of Directors (FloD) and Australian Institute of Company Directors (FAICD).



Annie Wang (Ms.)
Assistant Executive Director (China & North Asia)
Singapore Business Federation
T (65) 6827 6884
E annie.wang@sbf.org.sg



Alaxys Liu (Ms.)
Manager (China & North Asia)
Singapore Business Federation
T (65) 6827 6850
E alaxys.liu@sbf.org.sg

**Delegation Secretariat** 

## **Representatives from Singapore Companies**

١.	Alliance 21 Group Pte. Ltd.	
2.	Classic Ideas Design & Build Pte. Ltd.	13
3.	EPS Consultants Pte Ltd	14
4.	Future Enterprises Pte. Ltd.	15
5.	Gobi Management (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.	16
6.	Hong Guan (Tackle) Pte Ltd	17
7.	Integro Technologies Pte Ltd	18
8.	John K. Young & Company Pte. Limited	19
9.	Nest World Holdings Pte. Ltd.	20
10.	Newmedia Solutions Private Limited	2
11.	Office Productivity Solution Pte. Ltd.	22
12.	Phoon Huat Pte. Ltd.	23
13.	Poh Tiong Choon Logistics Limited	24
14.	Solderfield Pte Ltd	25
15.	Telepod Ptd. Ltd.	26
16.	Tong Garden Food (Singapore) Pte Ltd	27
17.	Oon & Bazul LLP	28

# Representatives from Singapore Companies



**Benjamin Ong** CEO

#### Alliance 21 Group Pte. Ltd. 9 Airline Road #04-15 Cargo Agents Building D Singapore 819827

T (65) 6546 4477

(65) 6546 4747 E info@alex.world

W www.alex.world

#### **COMPANY PROFILE**

The Alliance 21 Group, headquartered in Singapore, is one of Asia's leading freight and fulfilment companies. Present across more than 50 countries, the Group connects and synergizes the distinctive strengths of all its business divisions to capture opportunities arising from Strategic Asset Management, Global Logistics Innovation and Logistics Value Chain.

ALEX.world is the new web domain and online expansion of Alliance 21. A digital freight and fulfilment platform build to give customers convenience and reliability to get quotations, make bookings and track their shipments anytime. Coupled with an extensive network coverage and strong operational capabilities, the Group develops and manages high-quality tailored logistics products and services.

#### **PRODUCT AND SERVICE OFFERINGS**

- Aviation Logistics
- Contract Logistics
- Fresh & Live Logistics
- Healthcare Logistics
- Neutral Freight Logistics
- Project Cargo Logistics
- Ship Spares Logistics
- Trade Lanes Logistics
- Urban Logistics
- Cargo Sales and Services Agency Representation
- Human Capital Consultancy and Services

#### **WISH TO MEET**

- · Companies desires logistics solutions in Singapore and beyond
- Freight forwarders require representation in Singapore and Southeast
- Aviation and MROs companies to store aircraft parts/components, and AOG management
- Fresh/fine food producers to freight by air or sea worldwide
- Healthcare companies for warehousing and transportation services
- E-commerce companies for first and last mile fulfilment



Singapore 409030

**Representatives from Singapore Companies** 

Classic Ideas Design & Build Pte. Ltd. No 178 Paya Lebar Road #02-05 Paya Lebar 178 Building

T (65) 6858 1811

**F** (65) 6274 4388

**E** johnlim7557@gmail.com sales@classicideas.com.sg

W www.classicideas.com.sq

Lim Koon Wah Director

#### **COMPANY PROFILE**

Established since 1992, Classic Ideas has renovated more than 30,000 homes and properties range, such as landed houses, condominiums, HDB apartments and commercial projects such as retail shops, medical clinics, tuition centres, child-care centres, food courts and so forth.

Classic Ideas also has all the expertise and resources include building homes from the ground up. Experience is the power, and our track record has proven it. Our own construction and carpentry teams have years of experience behind them and every task is completed with the highest degree of quality and commitment.

Growing through years as the most preferable provider of service, workmanship and design in Singapore, the rapid expansion of Classic Ideas is thanks to our skillful team of workers and consultants. The trust we gained from our clients over the years has made us who we are today.

#### PRODUCT AND SERVICE OFFERINGS

- Building Construction
- Home Renovation
- Carpentry Works



Pang Xiao Wei Senior Consultant

#### **EPS Consultants Pte Ltd** 160 Robinson Road #10-09 SBF Center Singapore 068914

**T** (65) 6323 5240

**F** (65) 6323 5239

E xiaowei@eps.com.sg

W www.eps.com.sg

### **COMPANY PROFILE**

Based in Singapore, EPS Consultants Pte Ltd is a leading Human Resource and Staffing company. We currently operate 8 offices in 5 countries providing a comprehensive suite of staffing services, which include

- Recruitment
- Executive Search
- Talent Acquisition & Talent Management
- Contract Staffing
- Global Internship Programme (Japanese interns for Singapore companies)

We have an office in Tokyo Japan to provide staffing and recruitment services to our clients. In addition, we also operate a Japanese internship website known as www.internkaigai.com whereby we introduce internship opportunities in Singapore, Malaysia, Philippines and Thailand to Japanese university students and young working adults.

For more information about EPS Consultants, please visit our website or email to us:

EPS Singapore: www.eps.com.sq, Email: info@eps.com.sq EPS Japan: www.epsgroup.co.jp, Email: info@epsgroup.co.jp

#### WISH TO MEET

- Companies who wish to know our recruitment and staffing services in Singapore and Japan
- Companies who are keen to hire Japanese staff
- · Companies who are keen to offer internship opportunities to Japanese students and young working adults



Lim Hui Bee **QA** Manager

#### **Future Enterprises Pte. Ltd.** 31 Harrison Road #08-01 Food Empire Building Singapore 369649

T (65) 6622 6900

**Representatives from Singapore Companies** 

**F** (65) 6744 8977

**E** hrdept@foodempire.com

W http://www.foodempire.com

#### **COMPANY PROFILE**

Future Enterprises Pte Ltd is 100% owned by Food Empire Holdings Limited which is a public listed company on Singapore Stock Exchange.

SGX Mainboard-listed Food Empire Holdings (Food Empire) is a global branding and manufacturing company in the food and beverage sector.

#### PRODUCT AND SERVICE OFFERINGS

- Instant beverage products
- Frozen convenience food
- Confectionery and snack food

- Snacks and creamers related factories to understand their quality system, process control and methods to improve productivity.
- How Japan factories initiate innovation for continuous improvement.
- What are the expectations from Japan Customers and what are the future requirements coming forward, e.g. Japan Food Regulations



**Ku Kay Mok** Managing Partner

#### **Gobi Management (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.** 10 Anson Road #32-15 Singapore 079903

- **T** (65) 6640 3986
- E kaymok@gobi.vc
- W www.gobivc.com

#### **COMPANY PROFILE**

Gobi Partners was first established over 18 years ago to focus on home-grown innovation that was emerging from the IT, TMT convergence, and digital media revolution in China. In these 18 years, not only has the entire VC ecosystem made great strides forward; we have also grown to be one of the leading early stage investors in IT in China and ASEAN.

Today, Gobi manages 11 funds and has grown to ten offices across China, Hong Kong, Thailand, Malaysia, the Philippines, Indonesia and Japan.

#### PRODUCT AND SERVICE OFFERINGS

• Provide venture funding for promising startups

#### **WISH TO MEET**

• Potential cross-border investment targets



Lee Seng Shoy
Managing Director

#### **Hong Guan (Tackle) Pte Ltd** 33 Ubi Ave 3 #08-51 (Vertex Tower A) Singapore 408868

**T** (65) 6742 2678

**Representatives from Singapore Companies** 

- **F** (65) 6742 6261
- **E** sengshoy@pioneertackle.com
- W http://www.pioneertackle.com

#### **COMPANY PROFILE**

Hong Guan (Tackle) Pte Ltd was established in 1942 distributing ropes, hardware and fishing nets as a retailer and distributor prior to adding the fishing tackle retail business in the 1970s. Hong Guan is now South East Asia's leading fishing tackle distributor, with headquarter located in Singapore plus its own subsidiaries in Malaysia, Thailand, Indonesia and China. The company's proprietary brand Pioneer Tackle is well known amongst fishing enthusiasts in South East Asia for its high-quality range of fishing equipment. Pioneer Tackle, the brand has grown rapidly and now sold in more than 31 countries.

#### PRODUCT AND SERVICE OFFERINGS

- Our core business is still in fishing tackle business distribution with multiple proprietary brands such as Pioneer, V-Tro, Accuz and Daido
- Retail Concept store to retail mainly our in-house brands
- Vending machines to bring our products to places where our customers need it most
- Boat charter business for both fishing trips and leisure
- Property investment

- Understand the Japan's government policy affecting foreign businessmen
- Learn from Japan's latest technology, developments, trends in ecommerce, logistics and retail
- Understand consumer behaviour in Japan
- Explore potential business partnerships and opportunities



#### Integro Technologies Pte Ltd

438B Alexandra Road Block B #05-11 Alexandra Technopark Singapore 119968

- **T** (65) 6536 6438
- **F** (65) 6536 4864
- E paresh.zaveri@aurionpro.com
- W http://www.integrosys.com http://www.aurionpro.com

Paresh Zaveri Chairman & Managing Director

#### **COMPANY PROFILE**

Integro Technologies Pte Ltd is a fully owned subsidiary of Aurionpro Solutions Ltd, a global technology solutions leader that helps enterprises accelerate their digital innovation, securely and efficiently. It combines core domain expertise, thought leadership in innovation, security and leverages industry leading IP to deliver tangible business results for global corporations. Employing more than 1,000 domain and technology experts across North America and Asia, Aurionpro caters to a host of clients across BFSI, Cyber Security, Smart Cities and Smart Mobility sector across the globe.

#### PRODUCT AND SERVICE OFFERINGS

**Banking Solutions** 

- iCashPro+ Transaction Banking
- · Loan Origination System
- fxconnect Digital forex distribution solution

#### **Digital Innovation**

- OptiQ Queue Management System
- Iserver Self-Service Kiosk
- Experia Digital Signage SolutionInsight Customer Feedback System

- Smart City and Smart MobilitySmart Cities and Surveillance
- Smart Transportation
- Big Data /Analytics
- Cyber Crime Solution
- E-Governance Solutions

#### Cyber Security

Isla – Malware Isolation technology which eliminates threats of web-based malware and phishing attacks.

- I wish to meet the delegates of the community and influential entrepreneur from industries which serve the opportunity to associate in the extended trade advantage of
  - Smart cities & Smart Mobility: Data Acquisition through Aerial Imagery, LiDAR scanning, Generation of realistic scale-to-fit 3D models developing. Development of unified, smart card based, multimodal transport ticketing system for Metro Rail and other transport channel.
  - Customer Experience Kiosk: Digital Bank branches & Open Banking
  - Internet of Things(IoTs): Obtain value from industrial topologies, enables uniform communication, security, analytics and management layers by using IoTs, seamlessly integrate IoT solutions with existing enterprise architecture to enrich your products/services to maintain connectivity, transmit data and manage them diligently to grow exponentially.



John K. Young & Company Pte. Limited 133 New Bridge Road #09-06 Chinatown Singapore 059413

**T** (65) 6737 5588

**Representatives from Singapore Companies** 

- **F** (65) 6737 6694
- E youngbel@centrecourt.com.sg

**Belinda Young** Director

#### **COMPANY PROFILE**

The company is part of Centrecourt Group of companies. Principal activities being property owners, management services for companies from more than 20 different countries, with more than 20 different industries. The group has diversified businesses in China and Singapore and has interests in UK and Europe.

#### PRODUCT AND SERVICE OFFERINGS

- Complete Corporate, Accounting and Taxation services
- Property Management
- Advisory services to non profit organisations
- Mentorship and coaching
- Management services

- Associations and large non profit organisations
- Waste management and sustainable type businesses
- Food and beverage industry



Kent Goh Director

#### **Nest World Holdings Pte. Ltd.** 8 Burn Rd #10-01 Trivex Singapore 369977

- T (65) 6296 2822
- E nestworldholdings@gmail.com
- W www.nestworldholdings.com

#### **COMPANY PROFILE**

We have diversified business such as real estate, IT & language localisation, co-working, training & recruitment, F&B and eldercare.

#### PRODUCT AND SERVICE OFFERINGS

- IT software & app
- Language localisation
- Co-working office space
- Training & Recruitment
- F&B
- Eldercare related human resource & devices

#### **WISH TO MEET**

- Real Estate
- IT vendors
- F&B related business
- Nursing & Caregivers training centres



**Nicholas Ng** Managing Director

### **Newmedia Solutions Private Limited**

67 Ubi Road 1 #10-08 Oxley BizHib Singapore 408730

**Representatives from Singapore Companies** 

- **T** (65) 6702 1180
- **F** (65) 6702 1178
- E nicholas.ng@nms.com.sg
- W www.nms.com.sg

#### COMPANY PROFILE

Established in 2002 and headquartered in Singapore, we design and build leading edge Broadcast TV, IPTV and OTT Headend solutions as well as the sole supplier of Digital TV Set-top boxes for IMDA's DTV Starter Kit programme as well as the being the leading brand of DTV set-top boxes and antennas across all major retail stores in Singapore.

#### PRODUCT AND SERVICE OFFERINGS

- TV Broadcast and OTT Headend Solutions
- Digital TV Set-top boxes and Antennas
- ICT cloud-based solutions.
- Field installation and support services
- Retail presence in all major retail stores in Singapore

- Manufacturers of eCommerce and retail technologies and products
- Electronics Suppliers keen to retail their products in Singapore
- Partnership with Japanese ICT companies or venture capitalists interested in venturing/investing in ASEAN



**Mervin Toh** Yeow Kwang CEO



**Derrick Ding** CFO

#### Office Productivity Solution Pte. Ltd.

116 Changi Road #03-11 WIS@changi Singapore 419718

- **T** (65) 6440 0874 (65) 9636 6420
- **E** Mervin.Toh@opsolutions.biz Derrick.Ding@opsolutions.biz
- W www.opsolutions.biz

#### **COMPANY PROFILE**

Office Productivity Solutions (OPS) is founded in 2008, is a Singapore based IT Reseller company. OPS offer solutions to our customers in order to achieve productivity.

Our products range from mobile phones to mobile phone accessories and IT accessories brands like Lenovo. Our products also include additional IT accessories such as privacy screen filters and external hard disks to users.

Our services range from rendering various IT support such as Laptop and Desktop Repair Services to UPS providing. We provide IT replacement, reselling of hardware as well as solution development such as development of applications, website and system integration.

#### PRODUCT AND SERVICE OFFERINGS

- Mobile Applications Development
- Website Development
- System Integration
- IT resourcing and hardware sourcing
- IT consultancy
- Digital transformation consultancy
- Solution Development

#### **WISH TO MEET**

- Local IT Partners
- Softbank Investor
- Business exploring to start up office in Singapore and Philippines
- Exploring technology developments in Japan
- · Network with business leaders of the industry in Japan



**James Wong** Director



Lee Tjen Chew Chief Financial Officer

### Phoon Huat Pte. Ltd.

231A Pandan Loop Singapore 128419

- T (65) 6289 8989
- **E** james@phoonhuat.com tjenchew@phoonhuat.com
- W http://www.phoonhuat.com https://www.redmanshop.com

#### **COMPANY PROFILE**

Founded in 1947 and headquartered in Singapore, Phoon Huat is a leading manufacturer and distributor of quality bakery ingredients, tools and services for the retail and foodservice markets as well as artisan and industrial bakeries. We connect ingredients and expertise to help ensure the only limits to what a baker can achieve are their imagination.

Underpinned by our global network of supplier partners, we ensure the availability of specialized ingredients and distribute global trusted brands in complement to our own category leading brands; RedMan™, Gold Tree™ and Bakeway™ to help our customers across grow their businesses and delight their

#### PRODUCT AND SERVICE OFFERINGS

- Baking ingredients including margarine, butter, cheese, toppings, shortenings, dried fruits (including raisins, currants and cherries), nuts (such as almonds, hazelnuts and walnuts), colouring, flavouring, baking powder and all varieties of additives
- Baking tools and accessories, bakeware and kitchen accessories, cake decorating tools
- Distribution of global trusted brands and our own widely recognized house brands – RedMan™, Gold Tree™ and Bakeway™
- Baking demos and classes at our RedMan Baking Studios
- New Gourmet division under Phoon Huat Deli with offerings ranging from Iberico Pork, Miyazaki Wagyu, Mishima Reserve beef to Carabinero prawns, Fine de Claire oysters and Royal Belgian caviar

- Potential Distributors
- · Potential Franchisees for Specialty Retail Concept
- Potential New Suppliers of Food & Beverage Ingredients, Equipment, Tools & Accessories
- Potential Collaborators on developing culinary programmes for retail
- Suppliers of Productivity Solutions for Food Packaging
- Suppliers of Productivity Solutions for
- Suppliers of Productivity Solutions for Retail



**Poh Tiong Choon Logistics Limited** 48 Pandan Road Singapore 609289

**T** (65) 6268 2522 **W** www.ptclogistics.com.sg

Poh Kay Leong Group Deputy CEO & CIO

#### **COMPANY PROFILE**

Poh Tiong Choon Logistics Limited (PTC) was founded in 1950 as an owner/operator transport company. Over the years, the company grew together with Singapore and its clients to become one of Singapore's largest home-grown logistics companies.

PTC has been an ISO9000 certified logistics service provider since 1996 and is listed on the Mainboard of the Stock Exchange of Singapore for the period from April 1999 to January 2018.

#### PRODUCT AND SERVICE OFFERINGS

- Transportation
- Warehousing, Chemical drumming and related services
- Bulk Cargo Handling and Stevedoring
- 3rd party logistics and supply chain management
- Terminal management
- Home/Office Delivery & Assembly Services
- Call Centre Management
- eCommerce Fulfilment
- Total Supply Chain Management



Melissa Cheah Siew Eng Group Managing Director

#### **Solderfield Pte Ltd**

140 Paya Lebar Road #08-24 AZ@Paya Lebar Singapore 409015

- **T** (65) 9615 5668 (65) 9785 4856
- **E** melissacheah@solderfieldgroup.com richardsoh@solderfieldgroup.com
- W www.solderfieldgroup.com



**Richard Soh Wah Sun** Group CEO

#### **COMPANY PROFILE**

Solderfield is a knowledge and technology-based company. We designs, develops business application products and digital infrastructure for Banking and Finance community. The company was founded in year 2007 by a group of enthusiastic, knowledgeable senior banking technologist with decades of banking systems architecture design, subject matter expert and implementation experiences.

Solderfield was established in Singapore as a privately-owned company, we are IBM's Advanced Business Partner in Business Solutions Innovation (Independent Software Vendor) and have offices in Singapore and Malaysia.

#### **PRODUCT AND SERVICE OFFERINGS**

- Web API Management system;
- Enterprise Micro-services system;
- Enterprise Messaging Exchange middleware;
- Payments, Clearing and Settlement system; covers Singapore, Malaysia, Thailand, Vietnam, China and Hong Kong implementation;
- Proxy and Common Addressing solution;
- ATM/Network switch management;
- IoT Channel Host Management system;
- Limits and Exposure system;
- Global Limits and Exposure system;
- And etc.

- To learn latest technologies developments and trends in business process automation innovation:
- To explore potential business partnership and opportunities
- To understand consumer behaviour in Japan and develop a market penetration strategy via IoT.



Gan Jin Ni CEO & Founder

#### Telepod Ptd. Ltd. 110 Lor 23 Geylang #06-03 Victory Centre Singapore 388410

**T** (65) 9773 2626 E enquiry@telepod.sq W www.telepod.co

#### **COMPANY PROFILE**

Telepod, being a forerunner in the e-scooter sharing space, is the longest standing as well as the most-experienced e-scooter sharing operator in the continent. Telepod, is solving the last mile problem which is the distance that is too far to walk, yet taking any other modes of transport would not make sense, because it takes almost the same time as walking. Telepod has fostered strong track records by establishing partnerships with governments and industry players to develop an international presence, thus being recognized as one of the top 8 micro-mobility players to watch by The Information. The organization also provides insightful advises for policies and regulations that allow the urban mobility to flourish as a part of the transportation ecosystem.

#### PRODUCT AND SERVICE OFFERINGS

- Smart mobility for last mile delivery, with network of battery kiosks for extra mileage
- Smart city solution for last mile commute
- Licensing/Franchising of E-scooter sharing turnkey solution (ruggedized scooters with swappable battery feature, smart battery charging dockers and software platform)

#### WISH TO MEET

- Convenient store chain, such as Lawson
- Food delivery companies
- E-commerce parcel delivery companies
- Transportation companies, such as Japan Rail (JR)
- Tourism related organizations/businesses



Tong Garden Food (Singapore) Pte Ltd 21 Pandan Avenue #03-08 Singapore 609388

**T** (65) 6264 8888

(65) 6264 4441

**Representatives from Singapore Companies** 

E onghuiqi@tonggarden.com

W www.tonggarden.com

Ong Huigi Business Development Manager

#### **COMPANY PROFILE**

Tong Garden Group is one of Asia's leading brands in the world of snacks. A beloved favourite since 1963, Tong Garden Group is distinguished by its heritage of trusted quality and diversity of snack brands, always delighting families then and now.

With dedicated product research & development facilities in Thailand, Malaysia and India, offices spread across Asia and a strong, global network of sales and distribution partners - Tong Garden is always at the forefront of innovating new distinctive flavours that customers will love. Tong Garden Group passionately scours the globe in pursuit of the most exquisite taste profiles unique to each region.

Tong Garden brings a world of adventures to every palate, every home in over 35 countries worldwide.

#### PRODUCT AND SERVICE OFFERINGS

- Nuts
- Seaweed
- Potato Sticks
- Dried Fruits
- Biscuits

- Distributors
- Food Manufacturers
- E-commerce Companies



## **Representatives from Singapore Companies**



#### Oon & Bazul LLP 36 Robinson Road #08-01/06 City House Singapore 068877

T (65) 6223 3893 **F** (65) 6223 6491

E shiaoning.lam@oonbazul.com

W www.oonbazul.com

#### **COMPANY PROFILE**

Lam Shiao Ning Partner

Founded in 2002, Oon & Bazul is one of Singapore's fastest growing law firms as recognised by Asian Legal Business. The firm is a large leading commercial practice and our lawyers are known for their ability to deliver high quality work as well as their commitment to helping clients achieve success. In the region, our Asian expertise starts with our associate firm, TS Oon & Partners, in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. The firm also has a sterling international law practice dealing with matters across continents which has led our lawyers to be particularly adept at coordinating matters involving multiple jurisdictions.

#### PRODUCT AND SERVICE OFFERINGS

- Banking & Finance
- China Practice
- Korea Practice
- Conveyancing
- Corporate
- Corporate Finance
- Employment
- Fraud & Asset Recovery
- International Arbitration
- International Trade
- Litigation & Dispute Resolution
- M&A
- Private Client Services
- Restructuring & Insolvency
- White Collar Crime

#### WISH TO MEET

- Companies wishing to expand to Spore or the SEA region
- · Companies looking for foreign investors from Singapore and SEA countries.

## **Basic Facts & Figures**

## **Basic Facts & Figures**

	Singapore	Japan
Population	5,888,926	126,168,156
GDP (Real Capital Rate)	2.5%	1.7%
GDP Per Capital (ppp)	USD 90,500	USD 42,900
Unemployment Rate	2.2%	2.9%
Inflation Rate (Consumer Prices)	0.9%	0.5%
Annual Import	USD 309.7 Billion	USD 644.7 Billion
Annual Export	USD 396.4 Billion	USD 688.9 Billion

Source: The World Factbook

## Singapore's Top 10 Trading Partners

## **Singapore's Top 10 Trading Partners**

#### Singapore's Annual Total Trade All Products

(Value in S\$ Thousands)

Country	2015	2016	2017
CHINA	128,569,614	117,198,379	137,115,099
MALAYSIA	98,577,721	93,749,359	108,220,357
UNITED STATES	75,732,955	72,414,249	79,917,999
HONGKONG	61,571,263	64,192,568	69,605,944
TAIWAN	53,909,627	52,533,814	60,357,723
INDONESIA	61,560,959	56,057,164	59,441,517
JAPAN	47,383,072	49,527,453	51,794,258
SOUTH KOREA	45,067,134	43,564,117	45,424,747
THAILAND	30,381,570	28,973,435	30,164,515
INDIA	23,027,212	22,011,667	25,235,771

#### Singapore's Annual Import of All Products

(Value in S\$ Thousands)

Country	2015	2016	2017
CHINA	57,915,345	55,945,840	62,554,989
MALAYSIA	45,439,682	44,536,593	53,609,921
UNITED STATES	45,886,632	42,580,594	47,555,848
TAIWAN	34,065,942	32,184,485	37,440,852
JAPAN	26,377,807	29,416,358	28,260,159
SOUTH KOREA	25,165,881	23,510,362	22,322,233
INDONESIA	20,873,144	19,334,788	20,875,108
GERMANY	12,307,215	12,054,493	13,092,947
SAUDI ARABIA	10,957,726	11,228,429	12,629,634
SWITZERLAND	12,107,211	10,764,720	12,607,113

#### Singapore's Annual Export of All Products

(Value in S\$Thousands)

(value in 5¢ mousulas)			
Country	2015	2016	2017
CHINA	70,654,269	61,252,539	74,560,110
HONG KONG	56,513,589	59,746,164	63,483,360
MALAYSIA	53,138,038	49,212,766	54,610,436
INDONESIA	40,687,816	36,722,376	38,566,409
UNITED STATES	29,846,323	29,833,654	32,362,151
JAPAN	21,005,265	20,111,095	23,534,098
SOUTH KOREA	19,901,253	20,053,755	23,102,514
TAIWAN	19,843,685	20,349,329	22,916,872
THAILAND	19,347,640	19,011,377	20,270,506
VIET NAM	16,656,401	15,679,992	16,963,119

Source: Enterprise Singapore

## **Useful Contacts**

Tel:

#### **Useful Contacts**

#### Embassy of the Republic of Singapore in Tokyo, Japan

Address: 5-12-3 Roppongi, Minato-ku,

Tokyo 106-0032 (81) 3 3586 9111/2 (81) 3 3582 1085

Fax: (81) 3 3582 1085 Email: singemb\_tyo@mfa.sg

#### **Enterprise Singapore in Tokyo, Japan**

Address: Ark Mori Building 13F

1-12-32 Akasaka Minato-ku

Tokyo 107-6013 (81) 3 5574 7477

Tel: (81) 3 5574 7477 Email: enquiry@enterprisesq.gov.sq

#### Singapore Economic Development Board in Tokyo, Japan

Address: The Imperial Hotel Tower 11th Floor1-1-1

Uchisaiwai-cho, Chiyoda-ku

Tokyo 100-0011

Tel: (81) 3 3501 6041 Fax: (81) 3 3501 6060 Email: japan@edb.gov.sg

#### Singapore Tourism Board in Tokyo, Japan

Address: #1407 Marunouchi Building

2-4-1 Marunouchi, Chiyoda-ku

Tokyo 100-6314

Tel: (81) 3 6269 9900 Fax: (81) 3 6269 9910

Email: STB\_infoJapan@stb.gov.sq

#### **Enterprise Singpore**

Address 1: 230 Victoria Street, Level 10

Bugis Junction Office Tower

Singapore 188024 Address 2: 1 Fusionopolis #01-02

> South Tower, Solaris Singapore 138628

Tel: (65) 6898 1800

Email: enquiry@enterprisesq.gov.sq

#### Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Singapore

Address: Tanglin Singapore 248163

Tel: (65) 6379 8000

MFA One Call Centre (1800-476 8870)

Fax: (65) 6474 7885 Email: mfa@mfa.gov.sq

#### **Singapore Business Federation**

Address: 160 Robinson Road

#06-01 SBF Center Singapore 068914 (65) 6827 6828

Tel: (65) 6827 6828 Fax: (65) 6720 2873 Email: webmaster@sbf.org.sg **Useful Website Addresses** 

#### **Useful Website Addresses**

#### **ABOUT SINGAPORE**

Singapore Infomap www.sg

Visit Singapore www.visitsingapore.com.sg

Singapore Tourism Board www.stb.gov.sg

#### SINGAPORE GOVERNMENT

Singapore Government Online www.gov.sg

Portal

The Cabinet www.cabinet.gov.sg
Ministry of Trade and Industry www.mti.gov.sg
Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mfa.gov.sg

**BUSINESS INFORMATION** 

Singapore Business Federation www.sbf.org.sg
Singapore Customs www.customs.gov.sg

Singapore Free-Trade www.fta.gov.sg

Agreements (FTA)

#### **BUSINESS STATISTICS AND DIRECTORIES**

Singapore Department of www.singstat.gov.sg

Statistics

Singapore Business Directory www.eguide.com.sg
Singapore Official Guide and www.yellowpages.com.sg

Commercial Directory

#### **HUMAN RESOURCE IN SINGAPORE**

Ministry of Manpower www.mom.gov.sg

#### **NEWS & MEDIA**

Lianhe Zaobao www.zaobao.com.sg

The Business Times www.businesstimes.com.sg
The Straits Times www.straitstimes.com

Channel NewsAsia www.channelnewsasia.com